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Memorandum

No. OIg8 s. 2016

To: DATU ROGER A. MANAPOL, Principal IV, DiCNHS

ELY G. CATALUNA, Principal III, Ruparan National High School

EDBERTO A. REAL, Principal 11, Kapatagan National High School

JAIME B. ABRIS, MT II, Officer-in Charge, DiICNHS Matti HS Annex
A~

From: DEE D. SILVA, DPA, CESO VI,
ergltendent

Assistant Schools Division Sup
Officer-in-Charge

Subject: DIVISION CONFERENCE-WORKSHOP FOR SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PARTNERSHIPS

Date January 11, 2016

1.

4.

The DepED Digos City Division will conduct a Division Conference-Workshop for Senior High
School Partnerships on January 13, 2016 (Wednesday) at the Division Office Conference Room
at 1:00 in the afternoon. Participants to this Conference-Workshop are the School Heads, the
School SHS Coordinators, School Planning Officers and School Partnership Focal Persons of
DepED Senior High School Providers.

The conference-workshop aims to update the School SHS Coordinators, Planning Officers and
School Focal Persons for Partnerships on DepED Order No 40 s. 2015, entitled, “Guidelines on
K to 12 Partnership” and the different forms for Internal and External Assessment and
Partnership Monitoring.  Each participant is expected to bring laptop to be used for the
workshop.

Travel expenses relative to this activity shall be charged to local funds subject to the usual
accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

For information and compliance.
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